2016 REPLAY QUIZ #12
F/K @ A-35. The ruling on the field is that A87 legally recovered A9's on-side kick at the A-46. Replays show that:

a. the ball touched B98's leg and then immediately A21's leg at the A-44 prior to A87's recovery.

b. the ball touched A21's leg at the A-44 prior to A87's recovery, and was untouched by any member of Team B.

c. A21 blocked B98 at the A-46 while the ball was at the A-44. The kick was untouched by any member of Team B.

d. when A87 touched the ball -- untouched by any member of Team B -- at the A-46, his foot was on the sideline.

3/10 @ B-40 with 0:39 remaining in the 4th quarter, the score A-24, B-28, and Team A with no time outs remaining.
From the B-45, A7 throws the ball toward A89 and the pass is ruled backward. A89 catches the pass, and from there
throws downfield to A26 near the sideline at the B-15, and this pass is ruled incomplete with 0:31 on the clock.
Replays show that:

a. A89 caught the ball at the B-46, and A27 secured control of A89's pass while airborne and then touched the
ground first with his left foot out of bounds and then his right foot inbounds.

b. A89 caught the ball at the B-46, and A27 secured control of A89's pass while airborne and then touched the
ground first with his right foot inbounds and then his left foot out of bounds.

c. A89 caught the ball at the B-44, and A27 secured control of A89's pass while airborne and then touched the
ground first with his right foot inbounds and then his left foot out of bounds.

d. A89 caught the ball at the B-44, and A27 secured control of A89's pass while airborne and then touched the
ground first with his left foot out of bounds and then his right foot inbounds.



